Philip Seaward <pseaward@mansfieldma.com>

RE: Request# 2020-0020 : Response to your Request
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Mon, 30 Mar 2020 16:29:38 +0000

Hi Emiliano,

It’s an Adobe portfolio and should be able to open it with Adobe Reader
(it’s the easiest way to share emails directly from the Outlook data

file). I saved each of them as Word docs too in case it still wouldn’t
work with Adobe.

Take care,

Phil

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Philip Seaward

Subject: Re: Request# 2020-0020 : Response to your Request

Hello Phil,

Thank you for this. It seems that you attached only an Adobe logo!
Sorry about that. Can you send me the answer?

Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program



American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
BBNMkyRIQERbZYrd8Ro7bXI19S5X5Dmxszb4Hx21AIPBwKpucDVilJiXN7wsjesIHOITY TxZN
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ass&c=E,1,HMd7VkIwrQjEisaGkrkUsdEr3 Xelx Y gJIHNr7mx3MtwUe7mN4thf0CqSmd-Nk1
y1079EdILWGR4X6giVgkbuOWvoNSR49--yGqRQnCCS5E43Z WEuWvGyc62f&typo=1> |
Facebook | Instagram

| Youtube

From: Philip Seaward

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: Fw: Request# 2020-0020 : Response to your Request

From: foiadirect@townforms.com

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:04 AM

To: efalcon@aclum.org

Cc: Philip Seaward; Marianne Staples

Subject: Request# 2020-0020 : Response to your Request

Mansfield, MA

Public Record Request Number:2020-0020
Requester: Emiliano Falcon

Request Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:14:00 PM
Response Due Date: Monday, March 2, 2020

Dear Emiliano Falcon:

We have completed the work in reference to your request as referenced
above. The response is given below.

Request Response
Good Morning,

Please find the requested documents attached. No redaction was
necessary.

Best,

Phil Seaward
Mansfield PD



Attachments

This response may or may not contain separate Response Documents to
include specific response and data. In case such separate response
documents exist, they are represented by attachments to this response
email. Therefore, please look for any attachments if they exist. Between
Request Response and attachments, we believe you are receiving a
comprehensive response to your request.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to
contact us at the following email address.

Thank you.

Philip Seaward, Department RAO
Police Department

Mansfield

6 Park Row

Mansfield, MA 02048

Tel: (508)-261-7300 x61200

Email: pseaward@mansfieldma.com

Please click
hereuest/ResponseDocDownloadLanding.aspx?pRId=5JAnhwY1%2{48%3d&pCompld=Et8§YF
SFdx5g%3d>

fFOIADirect-MansfieldMA Citizens%2fPublic%2{fRequest%2{fResponseDocDownload
Landing.aspx%3{pRI1d%3d5JAnhwY1%25248%253d%26amp%3bpCompld%3dEt8YF5Fdx5g
%253d%26gt%3b&c=E,1, HHOnVEWuHL NsqJ4Br70Qwg6EtwouglkwV3s5TSn6CM5dqRp809d
7Chtr]JybXmVqT3D426wN-7IFI854ToOXCL0A97zUaafMnS2hOwLORIrcOQ1gunl7&typo=1>

to download your response document(s).

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the Town of
Mansfield is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been
automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for
your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here
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